

# MARCEDES JACKSON

Racine, WI

[mercedesjackson91@gmail.com](mailto:mercedesjackson91@gmail.com)

(262) 705-0287

A reliable Registered Nurse of 6 years of Nursing experience looking to obtain a travel Med-Surg position. I am a very flexible nurse who excels in fast-paced environments and adapts to new workflows quickly. With a devotion for patient care and satisfaction, I am a passionate nurse with a continuous desire for new challenges and learning as I advance my career as a traveling nurse.

## Work Experience

---

OBS & Cardiac, astraya staffing, aurora medical st. lukes - Milwaukee, WI  
January 2022 to Present

med surg float/cardiac rn- Assist with patients admitted to observation unit for monitoring for acute on chronic illnesses. Job tasks include admitting and discharging patients to and from the floor. Preparing for testing, labs or imaging. Notify appropriate health care staff and collaborating to ensure patients needs are met during hospital stay and upon discharge. Assess and administer medications.

### **Rn-per Diem, Complete Care**

ridgewood - Racine, WI

April 2014 to April 2022

Long term Care- Administer medicines, oversee treatments, and ensure compliance with prescribed therapies. Keep accurate, detailed records of treatments and medications; assess and record patients' vital signs and other information about their condition. Oversee routine patient care by certified nursing assistants and other support personnel while coordinating with physicians and other health care team members. Monitoring patients' physical activity and nutrition habits. 200 bed facility.

### **Rn Case Manager**

community care inc.-family care - Racine, WI

December 2018 to March 2021

Case Management-Conducted orientation with all new members and/or their caregivers to fully explain the member handbook, provider directory, review the assessment and design an individualized plan of care. Coordinated services with network providers and ensured requested services were provided in a timely manner.

Coordinate services with out of network providers as the plan of care indicates.

Conducted required field visits on all members in a timely manner and updated care plans and assessments. Document all interventions, interactions, and observations in the member's file. Provide ongoing support to members of the plan and their caregivers.

MED SURG RN, TLC TRAVEL STAFFING-hendrick medical center - Abilene, TX  
March 2021 to January 2021

Reedsburg medical center reedsburg, WI

MED SURG FLOAT RN-Record patients' medical history, vital statistics, and test results in electronic and physical medical charts. Observe patients and actualize nursing interventions to expedite healing

and recovery after surgery or medical need. Utilize clinical expertise to remove sutures, administer medications and injections, administer IV therapy, test glucose levels. Perform venipuncture, phlebotomy and provide wound care. Nurse to patient ratio range from 1:5 with a possible addition. Collaborated with other interdisciplinary teams to ensure quality and necessary care. Turnover rate for admission and discharge to and from the facility. Completed a total of 3-13 week contract.

### **Rn-travel**

worldwide travel dhfs-southern wisconsin center - Union Grove, WI  
August 2017 to March 2020

Psychiatric Nursing-Evaluating mental health needs of patients, developing treatment plans, and providing psychotherapy services. Providing personal care and coordinating with families, doctors, and other health professionals. Administered medications and monitored behaviors and side effects. 120 bed facility.

### **Rn-staff**

POST ACUTE SPECIALITY HOSPITAL - Milwaukee, WI  
February 2017 to December 2018

Perform emergency medical procedures, such as basic cardiac life support (BLS), advanced cardiac life support (ACLS), and other condition stabilizing interventions. Obtain specimens or samples for laboratory work. Collaborate with members of multidisciplinary health care teams to plan, manage, or assess patient treatments. Document data related to patients' care including assessment results, interventions, medications, patient responses, or treatment changes. Set up, operate, or monitor invasive equipment and devices such as colostomy or tracheotomy equipment, mechanical ventilators, catheters, gastrointestinal tubes, and central lines. 62 bed facility.

## Education

---

### **BSN**

CHAMBERLAIN UNIVERSITY DOWNERS GROVE - Downers Grove, IL  
May 2021 to Present

### **ADN**

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE KENOSHA - Kenosha, WI  
August 2015

## Skills

---

- Compassionate
- Communicative
- Diverse
- Team Player
- Adaptable
- Outgoing

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**BLS Certification**

**RN License**

**ACLS Certification**

**AHA Certification**